OFFICE OF THE TOWN COMMITTEE SAKRAND

- Tele Ph: No- 0244-322950 NO: TC/SKD/Engg: 3 J§ of 2016
Fax No- 0244-323231 Sakrand Dated: 2a -bQ -2016
T0,

The Assistant Director (Assessment),
SPPRA Karachi.

SUBJECT:- NIT NO. TC/SKD/Engg/219/2016, DATED 26-07-2016 (Sr. No. 29604)
Ref: Your Office letter No.A.D(A)SPPRA/(29604- TC-Sakrand)/2015-1 6/1993 government

of Sindh Sindh Public procurement regulatory Authority Karachi, Dated: 26-09-2016.

In response of aforementioned subject reference, The Para wise

justification/clarification is as under.

S.No Objective Clarification/ justification
01. In case second attempt dates are mentioned in At initial stage, fifteen (15) days were kept from the date of
the NIT, the response time shall be fifteen days opening of 1" attempt but due to error of corhputer 15 days
from the date of opening of the frist attempt not completed. It is further stuted that the bidding process

should be clearly mentioned to avoid violation of was completed on 1*" Attempt.
Rule-17(3) © of SPP Rules, 2010 (Amended-2013)
0z. PA has not furnished detailed and unambiguous Following documents are appended herewith

evaluation criteria with SBDs as per Rule-46(1) (a) 1. Refered examped.
of SPP RULES,2010 (Amended-2013). 2 Turn over of last three years. |
3. Registration with income Tax/Sales Tax.

03 PA has not attached instruction to bidders and Instruction about 21 (1) ¢ & (i) were issued in NIT
condition od contract in bidding document as and remaining were issued in the office of Engineer.
required under Rule-21(1) ¢ & (i) of SPP Rules,

2010.

04 PA has not mentioned Eligibility criteria in NIT in In the NIT at Sr.Nos 10 all the conditions are
terms Rulle-46(1) (a) of SPP Rules, 2010. mentioned (Copy attatched)

05 For POL PA must ensure that Petrol is procured at In the agreement of PA a contractor this condition is
Government fixed prices. available that the rate of POL will be decided on

Government price.

Sir, it is rem{@fsted that aforementioned observation may please to be settled.
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Qo'-s \ N *-_\ /
\ Lo
Lh Town Officer
1R Town Committeg Sakrand.

opy f.w.c.s:to: Fb =

1: \?zﬁcrelary Local Government Department Government of Sindh chi for information,
2. VThe staff’ Officer to MD SPPRA for information.

3. The Chairman Town Committee Sakrand for information.
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF

WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS
Town Committee Sakrand
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT.
2) PROVINCIAL /LOCAL GOVT./ OTHER
3) TITLE OF CONTRACT
4) TENDER NUMBER
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Sanitation & Health
6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Local Government Sindh
Less than 30.78 Million
Rs:3,0780000/

Local Government

Hole juridiction Sanilation work TC/Sakrand ward 01 to 15

S.No 8999

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE

8) ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE
(For civil works only) i

15 Days

:_sION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT)
' 16-08-2016 3:00 PM

03 Nos |

03 Nos

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT %-
(Enclose a copy)

=
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUI.. B{[g)

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE

i T

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATIONRE %Gg'r
(i.e. 1%, 2™ 3 EVALUATION BID).

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE Domestic/ Local
b) SINGLE STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE NIL
c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE NIL |
d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE -
NIL

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i.e.
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS;

1/3
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Chairman Town Committee Salcrant_i

19) APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20) WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?
Yes |} ¥ | [No

21) ADVERTISEMENT :
Yes | 27-07-2016 S.No.-8999

i) SPPRA Website
(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.)
No |
ii) News Papers Yes | Kawish,Jung,Express Trabun |

(If yes, give names.of newspapers and dates)

22) NATURE OF CONTRAGY 0 & vams [F o/ 1 1nt. |] ]

Yes ' v | |No

(If yes, enclose a copy)

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA _!
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER )

(If yes, enclose a copy)

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes || v | [No
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies)

No |lv

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY | ves|| |
COMPLIANT?

29) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT

THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? | ves [[v][vo [T

30) WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARd OF

CONTRACT? |
(Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) l
ves [[v]no [[7]]

2/3
CHAIRMAM
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31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED Yes | One Complaint received and rejected.
(If yes, result thereof) .

No

32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give details) Y
es

No No

33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?

(If yes, give reasons) Yes
No No
34) DEVIATION FROM duauF
(If yes, give detafled reasofi Yes
fEﬂ 3
@
No No

“'.'. ﬁﬁ\
[NG’@AG NCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROC '
Yes [-; No

BLACK LISTED?

g3 =

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY 0F§ICERJ’0F]"'1CFA 6PTHE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WIT %I:IE PROE;UREMENT" IF SO, DETAILS TO

BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING QE ISIT, II}BROAD
& Yes D |No W

(If yes, enclose a copy)
CE PAYMENT IN

[ v [[v]

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MO
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)?

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY g
(If yes, give Brief Description) Yes

Signature & Official Stamp of CH i 24 ey
Authorized Officer Town Commuliee Sakrand

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-9206291
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OFFICE OF THE TOWN COMMITTEE SAKRAND
DISTRICT SHAHEED BENAZIR ABAD.

Tele Ph: No- 0244-322950 NO: TC/SKD/ a&Y-& of 2016
Fax No- 0244-323231 Sakrand Dated: | -0{ -2016
WORK ORDER:-

M/S Khalid Hussain Bhatti (KHB) & CO
Nawabshah.

Subject:- SUPPLY OF MATERIAL FOR SANITATION OF TOWN COMMITTEE
SAKRAND FOR THE YEAR 2016-17.

The Tender in respect of above subject matter were invited by this
office on 16-08-2016 and same were opened by the Competent authority on same date before
the present parties.Your tender rates was found lowest.

Your are required to attend the office of Town Committee Sakrand for
siging the terms and condition agreement as per rul’é‘egulations before supply the material as

per agreement.

w

2 B BN )

Chairman
own Committee Sakrand

Copy f.w.c.s:to:-

The Director Local Government Shaheed Benazirabad Division for information.
The Assistant Director Local Government Shaheed Befiazirabad for information.
The Assistant Director Local fund Audit Shaheed Benazirabad for information.
The Town Officer Town Committee Sakrand.

The Assistant Executive Engineer Town Committee Sakrand.

The Accounts Officer Town Committee Sakrand.

B e

(= W ¥}

Chafrman
Town Colmmittee Sakrand



OFFICE OF THE TOWN COMMITTEE SAKRAND

DISTRICT SHAHEED BENAZIR ABAD.
Tele Ph: No- 0244-322950 NO: TC/SKD/ D&Y of 2016
Fax No- 0244-323231 Sakrand Dayﬁ: \Q - qo -2016

WORK ORDER:-

R e e .

M/S Khalid Hussain Bhatti (KHB) & CO
Nawabshah.

Subject:- SANITATION CONTRACT FOR THE YEAR 2016-17 SANITATION
WORK_OF WARD NO 1 T015, TOWN COMMITTEE SAKRAND.

The Tender in respect of above subject work / service were invited by
this office on 16-08-2016 and same were opened by the Competent authority on same date
before the present parties.Your tender rates was found lowest.

Your are required to attend the office of Town Committee Sakrand for
siging the terms and condition agreement as per rulls, regulations before take over the charge
and provide list of working staff.

Your are here by allowed to take over the charge of Sanitation Service

Work of ward No.01 to 15 of Town Committee Sakrand w.e.from 16-09-2016 to 30-06-2017.

“-¥.\9 .."E..\‘i '

Chairman
Town Committee Sakrand

Copy f.w.c.s:to:-

The Director Local Government Shaheed Benazirabad Division for information.
The Assistant Director Local Government Shaheed Benazirabad for information.
The Assistant Director Local fund Audit Shaheed Benazirabad for information.
The Town Officer Town Committee Sakrand.

The Assistant Executive Engineer Town Committee Sakrand.

The Accounts Officer Town Committee Sakrand.

'-h L O

™ v

Chalrman
Town Committee Sakrand



SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY‘{

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM ‘

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT.

WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS ‘

Town Commitlee Sakrand

2) PROVINCIAL / LOCAL GOVT./ OTHER Local Government

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Hole juridiction Sanitation work TC/Sakrand ward 01 to 15
4) TENDER NUMBER S.No 8999

5)  BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Sanitation & Health

6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  Local Government Sindh

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE Less than 30.78 Million =3
8) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Rs:3,0780000/

(For civil works only)

9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT)

15 Days |

10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TIME) ~ 16-08-2016 3:00 PM

11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos __|_
(Attach list of buvers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED ; :
13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS 93 Nos

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT ==
(Enclose a copy) ri

I5) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFULBIDDER S Khalid Hussain Bhatti (K.H.B) Nawbshah
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATION REPORT
(i.e. 1, 2™ 3" EVALUATION BID). Ist Lowest |

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

a)

b)
<)

d)

03 Nos

Attached.

Rs. 21480000/~

SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE Domestic/ Local

. s !
SINGLE STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE — NIL
TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE NIL

TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE

NIL

|
PLEASE SPECIFY 1F ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ic.

EMERGENCY. DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS: ‘

1/3




Chairman Town Committee Sakrand

19) APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20) WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN

Yes || ¥ | |No
21) ADVERTISEMENT : |
Yes | 27-07-2016 S.No.-8999 |
i) SPPRA Website
(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.)
No |
i) News PaPers Yes | Kawish,Jung Express Trabun
(If yes. give names of newspapers and dates)
No

22) NATURE OF CONTRACT

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?
(If yes. enclosc a copy) E

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(If yes. enclose a copy)

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A |

METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDING?

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS?

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED
BID /BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY
COMPLIANT?

[hnestic/
Local

I?I | Int.

|l

Yes

No

Yes

|
No || ]

Yes || ¥ | [No

Yes [| ¥ ||No

Yes || v | [No | ”
Yes No v

29) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT

THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS?

Yes

v

No

30) WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF

CONTRACT?
(Attach copy of the bid evaluation report)

l Yes

[T ]

2/3




31) \\'\ COMPLAINTS RECEIVED Yes | One Complaint received and rejected,
(If yes, result thereof) '
No |
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(I yes, give details) T
Yes
No No
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(If yes, give reasons) Yes
No No
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
(1T yes, give detailed reasons. ) Yes
No No ‘

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? ves |17 1IN0 |

30) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH. THE PROCUREMENT? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:
(If yes, enclose a copy)

Yes I |N0 v

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN

THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)?
Yes No v
38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY Y
(Il yes, give Brief Description) o |
7 |
No No [

Signature & Officia np

A@ﬂf@‘]‘&ﬁdﬂﬁkcr '4 A 3

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-9206291]

[ print= - sove B Rosot |
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e

SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM !

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS ‘

Town Committee Sakrand
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT.

2) PROVINCIAL / LOCAL GOVT./ OTHER Local Government |

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Supply of Material Sanitation work TC/Sakrand ward 01 to 15
4) TENDER NUMBER S.No 8999

5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Sanitation & Health

6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  Local Government Sindh

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE Less than 1.62 Million

8) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Rs: 1,620000/

(For civil works only)

9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 15 Days

10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TIME) 16-08-2016 3:00 PM

11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos
(Attach list of buyers)

03 Nos ‘

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED -
13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT T.HE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS 93 Nos
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Atiaghed. ;
(Enclosc a copy) S |

15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER MS Khalid Hussain Bhatti (K.H.B) Nawabshah

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE B ‘

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATION REPORT
(i.e. 1%, 2™, 3" EVALUATION BID). _ IstLowest

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

a) SINGLE STAGE -~ ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE Domestic/ Local

b) SINGLE STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE NIL

c) TWC STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURL NiL

d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE =

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMEMT WAS ADOPTED ic.
EMERGENCY. DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS:

173




Chairman Town Commillee Sakrand

19) APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20) WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

Yes || v | [No
21) ADVERTISEMENT :
Yes | 27-07-2016 S.No.-8999
i) SPPRA Website
(If yes, give date and SPPRA [dentification No.)
No
ii) News PaPers Yes | Kawish,Jung,Express Trabun
(If yes, give na:n_ll_cs’of newspapers and dates)
+% \ ‘ No
22) NATURE OF CONTRACT ,-:.'-‘, 2 ';\ e || Int. '
23) WHETHER QUAL IF](‘ATION (‘RITERLA’
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDEF} IMENTS?
(If yes, enclose a copy) P ,ﬂ;% "Eﬂ-_'} ves || v | INo
24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA h& b l

£ ":.'.*:., |
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOWTS? @ Yes || ¥ | |No

(If yes, enclose a copy) “:‘_\ .§

[Ty e

|
25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTATNED FOR USING A

METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDD[NG; ‘f‘:‘k ;f( Yes 7 |INe
\ ¥
20) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? ;
£ Yes || ¥ ||No
<9
27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes v | |No
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies)
28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY Yes No v

COMPLIANT?

WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OIF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes I 7 ”No |

29

—

30) WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWAILD OF
CONTRACT?
(Attach copy of the bid evaluation report)

Yes || ¥ ‘No ,

2/3




31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED Yes | One Complaint received and rsjed':tad_
(1f yes, result thereof) '

No

32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS

(If yes, give details)
Yes |
No No
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(If yes, give reasons) Yes
No No
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give detailed reasons.) Yes
No No |
T

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? Yes [[v ][N0 | I

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH.THE PROCUREMENT? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(If yes, enclose a copy) : Yes E”No I

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN

THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)?
Yes No v
38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY v
(If yes, give Brief Description) =
4 7 /:‘ l
No No

Sign,ﬁ;ln;&f licia Sump of p
Authorized Officer |

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fuax: 021-9206291

- print fSave | " Rosot
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SCHEDULE B/BILL OF QUANTITTY

SANITATION CHARGES CONTRACT FOR THE YEAR 2016-17

NAME OF WORK:- _
' TOWN COMMITTEE SAKRAND.

’|s:.= DESCHIPTION _ QUTE UNIT AMOUNT

¢ QUANTITY | RATE “

SAARY COMPOMENTS.

e R VL

(3860 ’v/ﬂo ﬁ's:
p/ e

e

Sznitary workers Jjaro & Nali 115

!
' 20 / 3_3, P

Sanitary 'Workers on Sewerage Line

3 .
. Sanitary Workers on Donkey Card 15 /Yso00 P/ MO
) 2/ 17e
Sanitary Jamadar 02 / 5‘5.31, / -
|
AL
B C Ve '
Driver _ 03 ' Sso [ |
|
2. VERICLE RENT 06 N&S. |
: /05000
2 Mos Loder Tractor |
¢ |
01 No rront Blade Tractor ||
|
CiNo Mastar Mazda
|
G2 Nos Tractor Trelly |'
|
3, 501 OFWENICLE, I
_.__I_E_L
Gr20= 120 iiter per day
L, J SoeadOr
= 120X30= 3600 Lir Per Mont# T
5 .
N\ gl P
g . .
-’ Sy ".-'-'
W 7L i
E M e > A r
Con ../c:cr : Assistant ExetliiveEngn S |
1a.r Town Committee Sakrand |
.n;_‘('. l
/ \ l'
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|




SCHREDULE B

Mame OF Wor i, SUPPLYING OF SANITATION MIETERIAL T W SOMMITTEE SAURAND
- r___—.—————_________ T —
B | Descripuen ! Quantity CQuoted ' Unit '1 Amount ‘
i : Rate i | t
I '1 ‘. | |
e ——— ! Ep—
1. HandTrohiy 80Nos 9’95'0 P Ne
2 Dohkey CarisCompiete 15 Nos
/y9s> %
. Dzageriwim Gun 200 Nes 2945 =
r 2. Codar ahiwin Gun 300 Nos 2 e - g
| & 5. Baid 100 Nos | 7o =
, 6. Tecum with Gun 100 Nos 4§ -
L. 7. CodarlaneWitiwithGun  SON0S !
) E 3 Wusper 2 Pocha 50 Nos Jr-? s =
L B e \zvze (oucle) Banss 500 Nos 2 4y =
;". Lasiois Plastic & Khaji 500 Nos 8 &= L
11, stesi Chisel 50 Nos 4 & -
1%, Hamper Lerge & Lt wtle {Hatnora) 25 WNos q

with Gun.,
13, Doucie (El

1, 8. »x..l \Ul"a

. Une {Tacna)

i g o

;:'_

e

.

i Ep————_

iz 500 Nos

1JKs
200 Ke
70 Nes
bEv fied

25 Nos

300 BL‘.;;,S
e 50 Nos

>
Vaqe =
440

D-'C]a 2
T eo =
2be 5

Tyo =

yés 2

245 .
K5

)( h :./J’/ (

Ass’ R s n}v%. L:.f\.—

Ib\!\."ll'\_.ui-ulhl.l.u\.. SaKr ;..J.u
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